SD W4

Attachment #10

South Dakota Department of Transportation
Division of Planning/Engineering

Office of Transportation Project Development
700 E Broadway Avenue | Pierre, SD 57501-2586
Phone: 605.773.3168

DATE: August 12, 2021

TO: Mike Behm - Director
Division of Planning/Engineering

FROM: Levi Briggs - STIP Coordinator
Project Development

SUBJECT:  STIP Revision Items for the August 26th, 2021 Transportation Commission Meeting.

REV 21-SC-029

REV 21-SC-030

REV 21-SC-031

INFORMATIONAL REVISIONS FOR THE COMMISSION
(Work Type change, Cost update, Move FY’s within the 4-year construction STIP)

This revision increased the cost of a Modify Crossroads project on 190 at 25 various
locations in the Mitchell Area in the Mitchell Region. (Sequence #’s 26, 97, 210,
340, 491 & 522, Page’s 44, 56, 78, 102, 130 & 136 in the 2021-2024 STIP Book).

FY 2021 Plus $1,690,000

This revision will add bicycle racks which are “Non-infrastructure bicycle safety and
encouragement items” to the Work Description to a Transportation Alternative in
Hermosa, SD in the Rapid City Region (Sequence #204, Page 76 in the 2021-2024
STIP Book).

FY 2022 No Change

This revision increased the cost of a Signing & Delineation project in 15 Counties on
Various Paved County, Tribal and City Roads in the Pierre & Rapid City Regions.
(Sequence #’s 188, 251, 319, 357, 397, 414, 448, 575, 664, 718, 964, 971, 982, 1024
& 1046, Page’s 74, 85, 97, 105, 114, 116, 123, 144, 156, 165, 193, 195, 198, 206 &
210 in the 2021-2024 STIP Book).

FY 2021 Plus $2,797,000
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